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December 20, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Application Examiner:
Limited Modular approval for the device is being requested.

The device does not meet two out of the eight requirements outlined in FCC Public
Notice DA 00-1407 Released: June 26, 2000. The reason for the request is that,
although it hasit’s own RF shielding, the MINI PCI card depends on the Laptop host to
provided additional shielding to bein compliance.

The MINI PCI card will be sold to the Dell computer only for usein their model PPO5L
laptop. It will not be sold to the general public.

1) The modular transmitter must have its own RF shielding.
The EUT containsits own RF shieding, but wastested inside an enclosureto bein
compliance. Limited modular approval isrequested for thisrequirement.

2) The modular transmitter must have buffered modul ation/data inputs.

EUT has buffered data inputsto insure compliance with Part 15 requirements
under conditions of excessive datarates or over- modulation. Pleaserefer to the
schematics.

3) The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation.

The EUT hasits own power supply regulation to insure compliance with Part 15
requirementsregardless of the quality or level of external DC supplying the module
from the host unit.

4) The modular transmitter must comply with the antenna requirements of Section 15.203
and 15.204(c).

The product will beinstalled inside of the Dell Laptop. The antennaislocated inside
of the Laptop and so meetsthe requirements of 15.203 and 15.204(c).
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5) The modular transmitter must be tested in a stand-alone configuration.
The EUT wastested inside an enclosureto be in compliance. Limited modular
approval isrequested for thisrequirement.

6) The modular transmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID number, and, if the FCC
ID is not visible when the module is installed inside another device, then the outside of
the device into which the module is installed must also display alabel referring to the
enclosed module.

Thelaptop containing the module will be labeled with the FCC 1D of the module.

7) The modular transmitter must comply with any specific rule or operating requirements
applicable to the transmitter and the manufacturer must provide adequate instructions
along with the module to explain any such requirements. A copy of these instructions
must be included in the application for equipment authorization.

The operating limitations are fully under stood by their Broadcom.

8) The modular transmitter must comply with any applicable RF exposure requirements.
Pleaserefer to SAR report. The User manual for the product containing this
module will reference thisrequirement.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott
Laboratories for assistance.

Sincerely,

j”“"%m

Juan Martinez
Senior EMC Engineer
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